U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 99-22
Office of the Secretary DOCKETS

of Transportation Washington, D.C. 20590

Weekly Summary of Orders and
Reqgulations

MAY 31 — JUNE 4, 1999

Order Docket Summary Date Action
Taken

(# Published in the Federal Regigter.

99-5-16 OST-98-4409 APPLICATION OF SHOW LOW, 5-28-99
ARIZONA FOR DESIGNATION AS AN
ELIGIBLE POINT UNDER 49 U.S.C.
41736(a):

The Department designates Show Low,
Arizona, as a community €ligible to receive
subsidized small community air service under
49 U.S.C. 41736(a), and selects Express Air,
Inc., d/b/a Sunrise Airlines (Sunrise Airlines),
to provide subsidized air service at the point
for atwo-year period beginning on June 1,
1999, and ending on May 31, 2001.

Served: June 2, 1999

99-6-1 UNDOC'D FRONTIER AIRLINES, INC. 6-1-99
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. 41712 AND
14 CFR PART 399:

The Department approves this settlement and
provisions of this order as being in the public
interest and finds that: (1) Frontier Airlines
has violated 14 CFR 399.84 by publishing
deceptive advertisements that failed to comply
with the Department's full-fare advertising
requirements. (2) By engaging in the conduct
and violations described, Frontier has also
violated 49 U.S.C. 41712. Therefore,
Frontier, and al other entities owned or
controlled by or under common ownership
with Frontier, and their successors and
assignees, are ordered to cease and desist from
violations of 49 U.S.C. 41712 and 14 CFR
399.84; and is assessed $18,000 in
compromise of civil penalties that might
otherwise be assessed for the violations.
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Served: June 1, 1999

99-6-2 OST-98-4024 IN THE MATTER OF THE 6-1-99
REISSUANCE OF THE INTERSTATE
SCHEDULED PASSENGER
CERTIFICATE OF BELLAIR, INC.
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102:

The Department amends and reissues the
interstate scheduled passenger certificate of
Bédllair, Inc., to reflect the new standard Love
Field condition and the current format for such
certificates.

Served: June 4, 1999

99-6-3 OST-98-4706 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 6-2-99
GALLUP, NEW MEXICO UNDER 49
U.S.C. 41731 et seq.:
The Department is extending Mesa's service
obligation at Gallup, New Mexico for another
30 days, through July 6, 1999, or until a
carrier capable of providing reliable
replacement service actually begins service,
whichever occurs first, effective immediately.
Served: June 4, 1999

Intervening number has not been served

99-6-5 OST-98-4030 COMPLAINT OF UNITED AIR LINES, 6-3-99
INC. AGAINST THE EUROPEAN
COMMISSION AND NATIONAL
IMPLEMENTING AUTHORITIES
UNDER 49 U.S.C. SECTION 41310:

The Department grants the request of United
Air Lines, Inc. for waiver of the statutory
deadline in order to defer through

July 29, 1999, the period for taking action on
its complaint in Docket OST-98-4030.
Served: June 4, 1999
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99-6-6 OST-97-2477 APPLICATION OF AMERICAN 6-4-99

UNDOC'D AIRLINES, INC.: APPLICATIONS OF

OST-99-5112 AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC., AND

OST-99-5113 AERO CALIFORNIA, S.A.de C.V.:

OST-99-5586 APPLICATIONS OF AERO

OST-99-5573 CALIFORNIA S.A. de C.V.: JOINT

UNDOC'D APPLICATION OF AMERICAN

OST-99-5593 AIRLINES, INC., AND AERO

OST-97-3289 CALIFORNIA S.A. de C.V: JOINT

OST-98-4577 APPLICATIONS OF DELTA AIR LINES,

OST-97-2161 INC. (DELTA) AND AEROVIAS DE

OST-97-3237 MEXICO S.A.DE C.V.:

OST-99-5582 JOINT APPLICATIONS OF DELTA AIR

LINES, INC., AND AEROVIAS de
MEXICO, S.A. de C.V.: APPLICATIONS
OF DELTA AIR LINES, INC., AND
AEROVIAS DE MEXICO, S.A.de C.V.:
APPLICATIONS OF DELTA AIR LINES,
INC.: APPLICATIONS OF UNITED AIR
LINES, INC., (UNITED), AND
COMPANIA MEXICANA de AVIACION,
S.A.de C.V.: JOINT APPLICATION OF
UNITED AIR LINES, INC., AND
COMPANIA MEXICANA de AVIACION,
S.A.de C.V.:

The Department grants the captioned carriers
the necessary regulatory authorities to operate
new code-share servicesin the U.S.-Mexico
market. The Department also grants the
captioned carriers requests to extend
authorizations of the code-share services they
are currently operating.

Served: June 4, 1999

ORDERS NOT RELEASED AS OF :
6/4/99: ORDER 99-6-4
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